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29 October 2024 
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Sydney Water 
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By Email: cheryl.cahill@sydneywater.com.au 

Dear Cheryl, 

SSI-8609189 – Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre 
Environmental Representative (ER) – Endorsement of the Waste and Resource Use CEMP 
Sub-plan, Revision C 

Pursuant to SSI-8609189 Condition A28(d)(i), I have reviewed the following document which has 
updated to include the most recent layout map, inclusion of Modification 2, minor word changes with 
regards to sustainability and inclusion of details regarding the Environment Protection Licence (EPL) 
21800. 

Complete details of the reviewed document as follows: 

 Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre and Pipelines 
Waste and Resource Use CEMP Sub-plan (WRUCSP), Document No. USCP-JHG-MPL-ENV-0010 
Revision C dated 18/08/2024 

As the approved Environmental Representative (ER) for the Upper South Creek Advanced Recycling 
Centre Project, I am satisfied the amendments are administrative in nature and are consistent with the 
terms of the Project Approval (SSI-8609189) and the CEMP, CEMP Sub-plans and monitoring 
programs approved by the Planning Secretary. I therefore approve the minor amendments to the above 
listed documentation. 

Please feel free to contact me if you require anything further or would like to discuss. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ben Bracken 

Environmental Representative 

Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre Project 

BBEnviro Pty Ltd 

Phone: 0410 409 897 
Email: ben.bracken@bbenviro.com.au 

 


